

SANA-ULLAH KHAN



Permanent Address:

Village Toda China, Tehsil Makeen
South Waziristan Tribal District KPK

Present Address:

Gulshan-E- Aziz colony Near Qurashi
Moor district D I Khan KPK

E-mail: zmehsud.vdp@gmail.com

Cell: 0334-6674101, 0344- 9354809

OBJECTIVES

To seek a score position in a dynamic and reputed organization in order to achieve sustained growth and recognition and to be a contributing member were my abilities and experience can be a significant factor to help in achieving a company goals.

Education

B.A

Degree: **Law & Islamic Studies**
Session: (2004)
Institute: Gomal University D.I.Khan

Intermediate

Certificate: **F.A (Arts)**
Session: (2002)
Board: B.I.S.E, Bannu

Secondary School Certificate

Certificate: **Science Group**
Session: (1999)
Board: B.I.S.E, Bannu

COMPUTER COURSE

Analytical thinking and problems solving skill
Comfort level with use of MS office application & internet
Good interpersonal and both oral and written skills

PERSONAL INFORMATON

Father Name : AHMAD GUL
Date of Birth : 15, April 1982
Nationality : Pakistani
CNIC # : 12101-4205123-5
Domicile : South Waziristan Agency (FATA)
Religion : Islam
Marital Status Married

PERSONAL QUALITIES:

Able to work without close supervision
Able to work effectively in a diver' s team environment
Can work additional hours at crucial times and to travel extensively
Able to effectively promote organization mission, values & objectives

FIELD OF INTEREST:

Conducting surveys in any sector

Office work

Volunteer activities

TRAININGS:

3 days training on health & hygiene from Oxfam GB in Pak continental hotel Islamabad

Two days training on first aid from Red Crescent at SPO office D I KHAN

18 days training on entrepreneurship from FDA in Aza Khel Nowshera

3 days training on human rights from SPO at SPO office D I Khan

EXPERIENCE

KPMD MCD programme

Work as health and hygiene promoter with Health Department merged areas In UNICEF project for one year from October 2019 to sep 2020

M/S Dawood and sons

Work as a supervisor with M/S Dawood & sons for 2 years

Sun and Sand sports Dubai

Work as a team leader at sun and sand sports warehouse for one year in Dubai (UAE)

Village Development Program (VDP)

Work with VDP as social organizer from 1st January 2012 to 1st Aug 2013.

SHARED Organization

Worked with SHARED organization in UNHCR shelter Project as Social Organizer in SWA from 20 Oct 2011 to 30 Dec 2011

FRD Organization

Having worked as a Social Organizer with FRD in UNHCR Shelter Project at SWA from 1st June 2011 to 31 Aug 2011.

Village Development Program:

Having worked as a Field Officer with VDP in ERF-UNOCHA Emergency NFI & Shelter Distribution Kits Project in SWA base from 18 Feb to 18 April 2011.

FIDA Foundation:

6 months experience as a public health promoter with FIDA in OXFAM-GB wash project from 1st June 2009 to 30 Nov 2009.

Al-khaidmat foundation

2 years experience as a field officer (voluntarily) with AL – Khaidmat foundation D I Khan from 15 Aug 2007 to 15 May 2009.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Playing Cricket

Reading books

Use of internet

LANGUAGES:

English Good

Urdu Excellent

Saraiki Very Good

Pashto Mother Language

